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Franklin’s “Cemented Tomb”:
The Jamme Report of 1928 Revisited.!

1Appendix 2 provides a fully transcribed, easier to read version of
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GEORGE JAMME
MINING ENGINEER
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

Dea féth, 1528.

Hon T V¥ Jackson
2I2 Crown Building
Vanoouver, British Columbia,

My Desr Judge:=

In the following memorsndum the writer hea Bet forth the
information given to you about & year ago of his friend Captain
Peter Bayme'a sfory of Sir John Franklin's Cemented Tomb on King
William YTand in northern arctic America, Briefly the atory 1s
this:

Bayne wss ore of five white men, members of Charles Francils
Hall's Second Arotioc Expedition in search of poseible survivors of
Frenklin's Expediticn. The time wae 20 yesrs after the known dege
truction of Pranklin's ehips; and the place, Repulee Bay, sn arm of
the norfthern part of Hudaon Bay whic: was then being used by Hall
as 8 base for his operations, Bayne was the hunter of Hall's party
and, while ao engaged on one of his trips, in the spring of IB68,
was visited at his camp by an Eekimo man end woman from Boothia
Peninsnls both of whom hed been on Eing William Iand the two years
Pranklin's shipe were fast in the 4ce and, to an extent, were
witneases to the catastrophy. Among the d1fferent things these
natives told Baype, snd which the lafter caused them t¢ repeat at
the Repules Bay base and in the presence of his white mssociatfes
end mony of the nastives there, was one tc the effect that Sir John
Pranklin was buried on land, in a c¢left iz the roocks, snd his body
encaged in a cement; also, that books and papers were similarly
buried and encased in cement, Hence fthe "CELENTED TOMB™.

The writer has verified Bayme's story as far as it seems
poselible to go; ard, while the evidence 1s not conclusive, it 1=
reasonable and logicsl and, tharefore, worthy of consideration,

To make Baymé'as stery comprehensive, 1t was thought advisable
to give a brief ocutline of the himtory of both Franklin's and Hall's
expeditions, which are here given in their proper ochromological
erder.

The thought 4n the mind of the writer, 4in preparing this
memorandum, is this: The evidencs given is sullicient fo warrant
an expedition to prove tLe correotnese of Captain Bayme' s story; and,
1f this story 1a found fo bs trus, it would be a graceful act on
the part of the Dominion of Cenade to bring out Sir John's remsins
for finsl burial on English soil,

It is hoped the matter has been presented in euch ashape as
to be unseful,

%g;y truly -yours
£32 Burke Bldg. _-rACZE:; 774;j144¢££L;



OUTLINE OF HISTORY OF THE FRANKLIN EXPEDITION

The idea of the Franklin Expedition was born of a desire
on the part of the people of England to discover the Northwest
Passage, The time was about at the close of an era of exploration
and discovery, and the taking possession of lands - especially of
lande bordering on the Pacifioc « by a number of the Buropean nate
ions; and England, seeing the advisability of a shorter route to
her new western-ocean possessions, thought that possidbly one might
be found through the ice fields of the Arotic, It was a work for
the Admiralty, and Pranklin was selected to head the expedition
not only on account of his training and wide experience as a sailor
and explorer, but also because he was welle=fitted tempermentally
for the task, He was considered the most capable of the many
capable men then available,

Thus it was, that Franklin sailed from England on the I9th
of May, 1845, under instructions from the Admiralty to effect the
discovery of the Northweat Passage, He had under his command the
two ships, Erebus and Terror, which were to be accompanied as far
as Baffins Bay, Greenland, by the transport Barreto Junior, Both
the Erebus and Terrior had seen service in previous expeditions and
wore staunch and well«fitted for the work, His personnel} and crewn
for the two ships consisted of I37 men; and his outfit, generally,
was excellent and sufficient to oarry him well over a period of two
years « the time it was thought it would take to accomplish the
work, His instructions were "to sail westward through Lancaster
and Barrow Straits, then to move southwestward for Bering Sea and
the Paocific = provided 1ce conditions permitted”, o o
ook kR & It must be remembered that at this time but very little
was known of the geography of the Arctic, Lancaster Strait was the
"fartherst north™ and the land masses north of 1t werse indefinite
and without boundaries; to the south the rim of the continent had
been explored and to some extent mapped, but nothing was known of
the configuration or extent of the grea% islands which rose high
out of the sea north.of the rim, As a whole, it was s8till a "terrs
incognito”™, Franklin, himself, had participated in some of the
explorations leading up to the knowledge then had = he had been in
the Great Slave country and down the Coppermine River to Coronation
Gulf, mapping a considerable portion of this latter; later he made
the portages from Great Slave Lake to Backs #Great Fish) River and
down it to where it empties into the waters of the Arctic, in Sime
pson Bay. Schools of a very large white fish are said to run in
Backs River, whioch fact was well known to Franklin, and his knowle
edge of 1% plays an important part in the ultimste end of his
great expedition. o oo o e o ok o o R Franklin arrived at
Disco Island, off the west coast of Greenland, July 4th, shifted
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his supplies from the tramsport to the other ships, and sometime

sbout the middle of the month sailed westwerd on his mission, Omn
the 22nd he was spoken by the whaler, Prince of Wales; since which
tim;, neither he nor any of his men have been seen alice by civile
ized man, ‘

When the first year passed without word, no very great
apprehension was felt, for Franklin's sbility and resourcefull-
ness were well known, However, when the summer of I847 had come
and gone, and still no word, a great fear that some catastrophy
had overtaken the expedition began to be felt, During the follow=
ing winter, when there was still no word, this fear became almost
a oconviction, whioh latter took form in the Spring in the sending
of a ship under Sir James Ross who, during the summer, searched
Lancaster Straits and the nearby channels without success; two ships
were also sent around the Horm to enter the Arotic from the Pacifio
side, That same year Sir John Richardson and Dr John Rae, the late
ter a physician for the Hudson Bay Co, were dispatched to the
mouth of the Mackenzie River to search the shores of the Arotic in
that vioinity; these searches were likewise without success, In
1849 no fewer than I3 shiga were dispatched by the Admiralty =
8till without any trace of the expedition, In the following year
the United States was drawn into the search and DeHaven, a naval
officer heading an expedition financed principelly by Henry Grene
nell, a New York merchant, discovered three graves on Beechey
Island, which lies st the western end of Lancaster Strait, The
headstones on these graves disclosed the fact that Pranklin had
spent the winter of 1845«6 there, Nothing, however, was found to
indicate the direction he had taken from this point - there were
evidences of a hasty departure, but nothing to show the direction,

Then for a number of years followed further intense search,
both by sea and by land., All told, some 35 marine expeditions had
been engaged in the effort, each ot whieh however, was without
sucoess in finding further trace, In 1851, Dr Rae was sent to
search the islands lying north of Coronation Gulf, and, indeed,
while skirting the east shore of Victoria Land, he actually was
within 50 miles of the point where it was afterwards learned that
Pranklin's ships were lost., Late in I852, it was decided to send
Rae to search the region about the mouth of Backs River. In order
to t an early start, Rae wintered on the Atlantioc side, at the
head of Repulse Bay, which is an arm of the northern par% of Hudson
Bay. ZREarly in the spring of I853 he started for Backs River, arre
iving at its mouth March I7th, Before the day wae spent he ran
into & native who knew other natives who, a few winters before, had
seen a large party of white men, The native took him to the ocamp
of the other natives where Rae was surprised to find articles that
could have come only from the ships of Pranklin's Expedition = =
silver spoons and forks and knives, eto, bearing the engraved
initials of the officers; and, more stakable than all, a round
silver platter engraved "Sir John Franklin, EK.C,B," Prom these
natives Rae obtained a story to the effect that four years previous,
I848, in the Spring, while the natives were hunt geal near the
north shore of a large island (King William), about 40 men were seen



travelling in oompany over the ice and lrugﬁzng a8 boat and sledges
with them; that the men sould not speak but by signs had made
1% known that they had come from ships that had been ormshed im the
ice, and were going to a place where they unnlnltg-t deer to shoot,
The natives desoribed the white men as looking + and, some time
later, the same natives gaing southward in the direction taken h{

- the white men, found Erav-u, and ss they oontinued further, the dead
bodies of white men " aying aa they had fallen", Later still. on
orossing to the main land, thay had heard shooting, =o conoluded that
some were 8till alive and on their way to Backs River. which would be
sbout a days journey beyond, They had, however, heard of mo wan who
had seen the white men since, Rae returmed to and bringing with
him all the articles he could very well carry, and reported that ™in
his belief every member of the expedition was dead™, .

Reals discoveries left no question as to the direction taken
by Franklin after leaving his Samp on Beechey Island = he had gone
southweatward in accordence with his inatructions, Therefore, sll
marine expeditions ceased, Rae's report, however, was attacked.

It seemed inocredible that men, having gone that far and having srre
ived at a point where food would be plentiful, could not still be
slive; at least, mome of them ought %o be living, 8o, early in the
8pring of 1855, at the reguest of Queen Viotoria, the Hudson Bay Co
sent James Anderson, then their Chief Factor of the Uackenzie River
district, to go to the region sbout the mouth of Backs River and
Simpson Straite end mee what he could find, Andersen waa quite
sucoessfnl, Before reaching the mouth of the rivar he ran into =
group of natives who had numercus articles from Franklin's ships =
tent fittings, boat gear, small iron and copper boilers, mschinests
and earpenters tools, brass piping and fittings, bedding, eto, eto,
“gg oontinued on to the head of Adslside Peninsula, and to the small
bétween there and King William Land, where he enoiuntercd moTe
natives who had other such articles., Thers wes no sign to inddioste
that any of Pranklin's men had reached the msin land; 80 he con=
cluded that they had perished, either on Eing William Island or in
the 1oe floes about 1t. His report confirmed in great messure all
that Dr Rae had said, '

Notwithstanding the conolusive proof that catastrophy had
overtaken Franklin's Expedition, thers still lingered a hope that
pnrhu;s he, or at least some of his men, might still be alive,

Thus far, the search had been able %o mccount for only about 50 of
the original IZ8 men, S0, in 1857, the Lady Franklin Expedition,
‘financed in England and The United States as a tribute to the great
loyalty of Lady Franklin herself, was organized, QCommand of this
expedition was given to Captain Prancis Leopold MeClintock who, ag

2 naval officer had been through the entire sesrch campaign = From
Ross' expedition in 1849 to the time of Anderson's report, and whose
wonderful abilities had brought him to & high place among the officers
who had participated in it., McClintook's ship was the converted
Jacht Fox. By early summer he was again in Lancaster Straits, This
time, however, instead of searching along the northern shores asw
all the prior expeditions had done, he moved southward, His idaa
wags that Franklin had followed the letter of his instructions "to ge



southweatward to Bering Sea, i1f ice conditiona permitted™; but just
where he turned from the weatward to the southward course, was the
gquestion, MeClintook decided %o mearch all the southgoing Enna-
agea, Unfortunately, he waa early canght in the ice where he had
to remain a good part of the season before being able to cut his
wey out, His ship waa severely damaged which necessitated a re=
turn to Greenland for the winter for refitting, He got an early
start the following year, I8E58, and suocceeded in entering Peel
Strait, which is between North Summerset Land and Prince of Wales
Land, During the summer he made his way down the strait, finslly
seouring good winter guarters in = emall harber near thes north end
of Boothis Land, MoClintock was fairly familisr with the country
here, having made a sledge trip along the east shore of the strait
while with Roas at the time of the beginning of the search, in 1847,
He knew there wers native settlements farther south, About the
middle of Pebruary he made a sorti overland and after a few daya
travel succeeded in locasting ome, To his surprise he found the
natives well provided with articles from Pranklin's shipa - gear,
tools, olothing, eilverware, Jewlery, ete, From them he got the
story of the two ships beset in the loce ott the big island to the
west; of the deatruotion of the ships in the autumn; of the white
men taking to the boate snd going towards the big river; of the

aves, snd later how the dead bodies of some of these men were
ound; and how they themselves had even recently visited one of the
wrecks = a story eimilar in every detasil to the ones given to Rae
and Anderson by the natives at the mouth of Backs River. Gather
all the information he could as to the island and the position eof
ships as they were fast in the ice, he determined to try =2md reach
the 1zland and the scene of the wrecks before summer made ice travel
diffienlt. He returnmed to his ship to prepare for an extended trip.
About the emd of April, sccompsnied by Lieuntenant Hobson, one of his
officers, he raviﬂizaﬂ the native oamp, secured guides, Enga. atc,
and set out. A few days travel took him across the ice to the big
island, which he now kmew to be Eing William Land discovered by
Sir John Roasa 30 yearsa before. The party was divided - Hobsen going
nerth while MeClintock went south. Early in May, while nearing the
soufthesstern end of the island, MeClintook came upon the camp of some
40 Eskimos, This group of natives had come from the southern part
of Boothia Land and wers headed for the notth end of the is to
hunt sesl, They, too, were well provided with articles from Franke
lin's shipe, PFProm theae natives MoClintock received much detsiled
information, Nearly all of them had sesn the two ships when they
first beaet in the ice, snd during the two seasons had seen them
slowly drift southward; some of them had been out to the ships and
had seen and talked with Pranklin and his ochief, Crozier, Aglookna ss
the latter was Imown to thsm all (they described Franklin as fat and
Jolly); had seen the white men oamped on shore during the first
summer = some were sick and some died; had seen the white men on
their journey southward after the ships had been abandoned: had seen
the graves of the men who had died on the way and besn buried: and
had seen the dead bodies of others who had fallem and %lay as they
fell™, The men seemed to have plenty of food but were pale and
Egig.hagh& nati?ga ua%& :iFF haitgufuzgl times visited the ships

a come aghore farther soun a d taks
MeClintook mentiona one woman and fwo ulﬁéman aa”h§¥§§3§a§¥22ui§i1y
elear in their stories. :



v After leaving the Eskimo camp, MoClintock continuned on down

the shore line of the islsnd and about the middle of May reached the
southern end, from where he crossed over to Adelaide Peninsuls =
thus comnecting mp with Rae's and Anderson's searches, He spent a
fow days in examining the shores of the peninsuls without finding
enything, then re-~crossed to King William Island and headed northwar
along the weat coast, Soon he began to find si of the white men .
small pleces of tool-marked wood; gear; fragments of tin cans; pilece:
of tenting and clo : unopena& tins of food; then human skeletons
and graves; finally a boat with two human skeletons in it, also two
loaded guns standing upright and quite a number of unopened tins of
foocd, He continued northward and, at a point a little beyond the
western extremity of the island, met Hobson who was Jourmeying south
Hobson also ha@l been successful in his mission, He had found a boat
with human skeletons in it; a number of skeletdns on the uplands,
and some ves; but, chief of all, two cairns in which were found
the only direct statements that have ever come from the Franklin
Expedition., The statements were in the form of two records, made at
different times, but on one piece of paper, They read:

"28th of May,lI847,
H, M, Ships Brebus and Terror wintered in the ice, in latitude
70 06 N,, longitude 98 23 W, Having wintered in I846«7 at Beechey
Island, in latitude 74 43 28 north, longitude 9I 39 15, after
having ascended Wellington Chamnel to 77 and returned ﬁy the west
side of Cornwallis Island,
Si{ Jogg,rranklin commanding the Expedition,
a wWell,
Party consisting of two officers and six men left the ships on
Monday, 24th May, 1847,

Gr Gore, Lieut,

Chas Do*oeuz, Mate,"

"April 25th, I848,
H, M, S, Terror and Erebus were derserted on the 22nd of April,
five leagues N,N,%, of this, having been beset since the I2th of
September 1846, The officers and crew consisting of IO6 souls,
under command of Captain Crozier, landed here in latitude
69 37 42 north, longitude 98 4I west, Sir John Pranklin died
on the IIth of June, 1847, and the total loss by deaths in the
expedition has been to this date nine officers and fifteen men,

Jas Fitzjames
Capt, Erebus,
F. R, ¥, Crozier
Capt and Sr Officer.
start tomorrow, 26th, for Backs Great Fish River,"

(Note, A photostat copy of the above paper, whiochbis a printed)
(form in several different languages asking the finder to send ;
(it to the Admiralty, London, is given in Traill's Life of Sir
(John Pranklin, John Murray, London,



: From the above records, together with the discovery of the
skelotons snd graves and relicas, eto, eto, amd the information
given him by the matives, and what already had besn learned by
others, HoClintock was aﬁlﬂ to construot the probable story of
‘the Expedition, of the herolo efforts of ite men, and ita finsl
‘epding = sotually, Pranklin had discovered the Northwest Paamage,
end 1t had in fsot been traversed when MoClintook, while on ons of
bis mledge journeys far to the west of where the search ships Were
wintered, picked up, on Princs Albert Land, four men from one of
the Bering Ses expeditions snd returned them to England on his own
ghip, The whole is & story replete with acta and ada of the
higheat order; and, when to it be added the generous and daring
feats of the sesrchers, amd their great contributions to the iau-
grughr of the Aretic, we cammot but be grateful for the spiri
thet is sometimes put in the white man's breast. It was one of
those great spisodes in human affalrs that shows the Anglo-Saxonm
to be the superior race,

.0n the attached bluneprint the writer has Egrnn the genmeral
geography of the region, showing the course taken by Franklin and .
the location of the prinoipal points in comnectlon with the story.

When MoClintock returmed to England and reported what he had
found, 1% masturslly aroused a profound feeling of pity everywhere,
A8 the fsctas of the story became understood, however, it began %o
be realized that, notwithetaniing what was reported ss beling the
gruhablu ending of the expedition, there was atill only one=half of

ts personel accounted for, snd 1% appeared within the reslms of
poesibility that some of the others might yet be aliva, The ides
was gimply a forlorn hope, but out of it grew a series of expedite
ioms by an American, Charles Prsncis Hall, who, believing that he
had been espeolally ordained to find snd bring back what was left
of the survivors, epent a good part of the years IB6I %o IB69 among
the natives of the northeastern part of the continent. He made
Repulse Bay his base, and, with the assistance of whalers, cperated
from it, This is the same Charles Prancis Hall of the T S Havy's
Polarus Bxpedition, and of Captain Tyson's wonderful drift on the
ice from far up in Baffins Bay to near the entrance of Hudson Straita.

The writer has given the above brief outline of Franklin'as
Expedition, with some details at certain points, becsuse it was
thought that a perapective of events leading up to Hall's coming
on the scens, would be advisable for a greater understending of
Captein Baynme's story. Por the same reason, it would seem equally
adyisable, now, to give a brief sketch of Hall's work and findings,
and the part he played in it all, ss 1t was during the time Bayme
was in Hall's emploj that he mecured the information regarding
E;:Eklin's last resting place = the Cemented Tomb on Eing William
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OUTLINE OF HISTORY OF HALL'S OPERATIONS

As previously stated, Hall spent a good part of eight years
roaming around the northeastern rim of the continent, much of the
time living with and as a native, He was an e ver by trade and,
on occasions, an itinerant preacher; therefore totally unfitted by
training and experiemce for the work he had undertaken, Yet he
succeeded, snd to have done so, shows that he must have been a man
of extraordinary strength and $orce of character, otherwise he coumld
not even have got started, It appears, it was while a resident of
Cincinnati, Ohio, that he first read of Pranklin's Expedition and of
its disseterous ending: and it was while under the spell of the feel=-
ings casused by resding the varying accofints of the disaster, that he
felt he had received the special call to undertake the rescue of
the remaining survivors, His idea was, that by acuatomi himself
to the rigors of the oclimate and the 1ife of the country for a short
time, he would be able to scour the regions where the survivors were
1ikely to be found, and thus, single-handedly, effeot their resoue,
He had practically no means himself, but by dint of lecturing and
preaching, on the subject, he secured sufficient funds for a small
outfit, And the same perseverence that emabled him to raise this
stake, also persuaded one of the whaling companies %o take him
northward in one of their ships, At that time whalers did not op=
erate in the northern part of Hudson Bay, and s voyage up there was
considered hazardous, Thus it was that late in the summer of I861
he was landed on the beach near the entrance to Wager Inlet, his
small boat stove in, his outfit damaged, and himself alone and as
unsophisticated a mortal as ever entered the Arctic, However, the
spirit that had enabled him to get thus far, carried him on a fow
miles farther to Repulse Bay, where Rae had previously made his head=-
quarters, There he settled down for the winter to learn the ways of
the North, His notes would indicate that he mede good progress, not
only in the hardening process but also in his studies of naviga%ion
and medicine, He took up his residence with the nativea eskimos,
£ished and hunted and ate with them, preached to them, and, when any
fell sick, treasted them, It is quite evident he won their ' respect
and oonriionoo, for he soon was directing them in all their affairs.
In his mind,6 Hall planned on going as early as possible to King
William Lani, and work backwards from there along the line any sur=
vivors would be apt to take., However, shortly after his arrival at
Repulse Bay, and after he had had a fair taste of the rigors of the
Arctic, he began to perceive that his undertsking was a much larger
one than he had ever dreamed of; that he not only had nature, in her
moods, to contend with, but the primative, improvident native as well,
His early ideas of procedure had to be changed, He discovered that
it took much more than a strip of cloth snd a few beads to get a
native to hitch up a dog temm and run him over the country, sll found.
Instead, he discovered that it mot only required gquite a little per=
suasion, but also a complete transportation outfit, including ample
grub supplies, before any native could be induced to venture forth.
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He began to realize that the principsl necessity up there is food,
and that ite getting requires a great deal of gkill and courasge.
He began to realize, too, that the feeling of hoetility between
neighboring native %riban, or aettlements, was an element that had
to be consldered, and a situation that could be overcome only by a
showing of plantitudu and etrength, 3o, he ¢han§nd his plans for an
early expedition to King William Iand to onee o preparation, He
begsn by bringing the natives of Egyuiau Bay to a greater underatand=
ing of his mission, and to extend their efforta in helping him,
the natives there were a young man and his wife whom Hall nsed as his
interpreters, chief assistanta, and companions, They were with him
constantly and did mmeh {o make his work a success, The coupls Wwere
Inown as Joe and Hanna, Iater they figured in the stirring events
of the Pelarus Expedition; and their hiastory is part of the history
of the North, A matter that went far towarde helping Hall was the
fact that he early realized that the upper Hudson Bay waters were a
favourite ormising ground for whales., Which fact, when pointed out
to the whaling masters, brought about most friunﬂiy relations and
;nizlnd'him t0 secure needed funds and a helping hand many times
BT,

Hall's record showe that he spent the seasens of IBS6I and
1862 at and about Repulse Bay; that he returmed to the States in
the autumn of IEBE&3 for the purpose of securing further finsncisl
support; and that he went back to Repulse Bay in the early summer
of 1865, On his trip to the States, Hall took with him Joe and
Hanna, whom he used as exhibite in enabling him to secure funds,
Both of these natives were far above the average Eskimo, and not
only soon aequired considerable fluemey in the english language, but
were able to carry themselveswith dignity and poise at any gﬂ%glring -
eapacially, Hanna, Hsll spent six months with them in land where
they were presented to Gueen Victeria and many notables, including
Lady FPranklin who became Tnat friendly and helpfull to Hall's under-
taking. Included in Hall's supporters was Henry Grimmell, who
already had econtributed mmch to other Franklin searches, On his
return to Repulae Bay, in I865, Hall set abogt preparing for an ex=
peditian to King Willism Land the following spring. The record
shows_that-on May Znd, I866, he started out with a good outfit of
8leds, dogs, grub, etoc, and Joe snd Hanna and several other natives
a3 companions, The route took them almost due morth, across the
divide forming the base of Melville Peminsula, to Qemmitfes.Bsy and
along its weat shore to and ascross Simpson Peninsula to Pelly Bay.
Aa they were approaching Pelly Bay, the expedition met s native from
Boothias Land who, with his wife and several companions, was on his
way to Repulse Bay, and, as is the ocustom, thay 81l went into camp.
During that evening Hall drew from the native that he was smong the
number of Boothia natives who were accustomed to go to EKing William
Land to hunt seal; that he had been there when Pranklin'e ships were
fest in the ice; that he had been out to the ships and camped én
the ioe slong side of one of them; that he had seen and talked with
Franklin, whom he correctly deecribed as fat and Jolly: that he
alao talked with Crozier, both on the ship and on the shore; that
he had sesn the white men come ashore to the island many timea:
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that mahy white men were sometimes camped on the shore where, the
#irat summer, they shot many geese and ducks; that some of the men
were siock uul d4ed; that he had not yet srrived, for his summer hunt,
when the ships were abandoned, but knew that they had been crushed in
the ice and one had sunk and the other drifted ashore; that he had
gone to the ship that had drifted ashore snd taken things from her,
that he had seen the graves and dead bodies of some of the men who had
started for Backs River; and that since that time, he had seen Crosier
and four other white men at Pelly Bay, and he thought that Crozler
was on his way to FPort Churchill, The native had a broken penknife
and his wife s silver watoh case snd some brass buttons which undoubt=
1y were relics of Pranklin's men, The native t0ld Hall that the Pelly
Bay natives were not friendly; that grub was scarce there, and the
natives wonld undoubtly takf everything he had; and advised him not
to go on, This scared Hall's natives, 80 he reluctantly turned back,
on his way osching some of his supplies for future nse at Cape Weynton,
on Committee Bay. The Boothia native came on %o Repulse Bay with

Hall. where he remsined during the rest of the year, Hall was dig=-
uapointod but not discouraged, He figured that by tokigg a larger
ozg;dition, and thereby showing greater atrength, he would be able to
make his way among the natives without fear o molestation, With
that ides in mind he continued his preparations; his chief somcern

e Sadtiie at the time being sufficient dogs, During the iollowing April, 1867,

« sotiin miieo o4 Ropulse Bay for his home setilement on the west shore of Pelly
Bay, BEall, realizing that the native Imew the wheresbouts of the
cache at Cape Weynton, became apprehensive that the latter might go
and help himself to 1%; so decided to follow, He set out on May Ist,
taking with him three white men from the whaling ships then winftering
in Repulse Bay. These men were Frank Leonsrd, Silas Norton, and
Peter Bayne, They found the cache untouched, but for safety sake
shifted 1t to a new location, It is at this point that the writert
friend, Csptain Peter Bayne, comes on the scene. .

Hall, believing that he had matters well in hand now, decided
to make another attempt to reach King Williem Land the following
year. He had sn idea that, by taking a few white men along to make
a showing of strength, and thereby stiffen the courage of his own
natives, he could overcome any hostile sctions on the part of sny
other natives he might meet., He consulted with the whaling captains
who agree to let him have five men. Barly in September, when the
fleet returned to winter quarters, he selected the men, and entered
into written contracts with them kN employ them for one year, Bayme
was one of the five selected; snd the work assigned to them was %o
hunt and fish and gather in supplies snd, in general, prepare for
the expedition of the following year, Bayne wae the hunter of the
party. Barly in March, 1868, Eall was diverted from his preparat=
ions by the arrival of a native from the northern part of Melville
Peninsula who brought the news that tracks of white men had recently
beeh seen in the vicinity of his settlement, along the south shore
of Pury and Hecla Straits, This news appoaiod to Hall as most im=
portent, It was possible the tracks may have been made by some of
the survivors of Franklin's orews, He discussed the matter with the
captains of the whalers who, apparently, agreed at such a possibility,.
Hall therefore decided to go at once spd run the story down, even 1f
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it necessitated delaying the expedition to King William Land,
Leaving on Maroh 23rd, he took with him Joe and Hannas and three
other natives, and the white man Prank Lailor, one of the men from
the whaling aﬁipe. His route fook him eastward across Lyon Inlet and
along the east coast of Iotvillo Peninsula to Fury and Hecla Straits,
thence westerly to the westermmost tip of the peninsula, and from ‘
there south along the shore line for about 80 miles to a small bay
on which s monument had been placed by an early English exploring
ship, He found it true, that white men had been in the country

end conocluded, from certein information and artioles in the hands

of some of the natives, that the footprints might have been made by
men from FPranklin's ahige. He retraced his atozn arriving at Repulse
Bay June 24th, It was during the time that Hall was away on his
Ppry and Hecla trip, that Bayne secured the detail information ree
garding Pranklin's tomb,

Shortly after Hall's return, relations between himself and
the five white employees became strained, ultimately culminating
in the shooting of one of them by Hall and the departure of the
others for the States, Before taking this up, or giving the inc=
dents of Bayne's story, the writer womld like to add that Hall
finally d1d succeed in getting to King William Land, He left
Repulse Bay early the following year, 1869, going the o0ld route
via Committee and Pelly Bays, across Boothls Peninsuls to Shephard
Bay, then on the i1ce to the southeast end of Xing Willieam Island,
Here he remained only a few days, for ice conditions for a return
were fast getting unfavourable, His trip, however, was highly suc=
cessful, so far as getting information goes, He was able to corr=
oberate 211 of Rae's and Anderson's data, a good deal of MoClintock's
and add much himself, He came in touch with natives who had seen
the two ships and been out to them and talked to Pranklin and Crozier
and others of the staff and orew; had seen the white men come ashore
many times; had seen the camps on shore where, in one tenting place,
"more than four times two hands"™ men were found dead; had taken
many things = watohes, tools, pistols, buttons, pieces of clothing,
ete, eto, from the dead; one woman desoribed how.she had chopped
the ice Prom around one of the dead bodies to secure the watoh snd
chain she was then wearing; how they had seen the white men asg they
started on their march towards Backs River, snd later had seen the
graves of some who had died and been buried by their companions,
and the bodies of others who had died as they fell; later 8till,
they had found a boat not far from the upper landing place, with
more than ten bodies in it (this boat apparently was not found by
McClintock); They told of the ship that had come ashore at the
head of Adelaide Penihsula, and of how they hed been aboard of her
a8 number of times and of the things they had taken off, They told
Hall many thi:fa, one of the most important of which is, that the
boat they found with the ten or more bodies in it, also had lots of
books and papers; that the papers were written on, in about letter
8ize, and werd in tied packets; that papers were of no value to
the éakimo, 80 they Bave them to the children to play with, They
thought, however, that papers must be useful to the white man
because he took so much care of them, and several times when
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they came sshore the white men brought some with them which wers
placed 1n a erevice in the rock and covered with something that
became atone, Hall uses the expression "oemented waults™, Tha
natives took Hall to different places slong the south shore of the
island where skeletons lay still exposed, He buried all of these
with one exception; this one he brought out, later sending 1t on
to England where, the fillingm in the teeth, 1t was 1dentified
as one of Franklin's Lieutenantes,

‘While Hall was unsuccessful in his quest for surviveors, he
socomplished many things in the way of satisfying certain pointa
of doubt as to the attitude and acts of the natives, eto, sta,
In addition, his surveys and acourate location of many prominant
natural objeats, did mmch to extent the geographical kmowledge of
the North, The marvel of it all 1s: how did this man, so unpre-
pared, and in so short a time, saquire proficiency in so many
Bolences? His was a heroic undertaking, heroleslly carried out;
and the only explanation for ita aunnupiiahmnnt is the fesot that
the man had the gift of an extrasordinary persomality,
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ACCOUST OF CAPTAIN BAYEE'S EXPERIENCES WHILE WITE HALL'S
SECOND ARCTIC EXPEDITION AND TER INPORMATION EE SECURED..AS
70 SIR JOEN FRANKLIN'S BURIAL PLACE - TEE CEMENTED TOMB"

The writer first met Captain Bayne - Peter Bayme - about
f1fteen years ago at Nome, Alaska, where the latter was holding
down some gold claimes he had staked during the early rush, For
about 30 years prior to that time, Bayme had been engaged in whal=-
ing and trading along the Arotio coast, and was well informed on the
geograpgy and 1life and conditions of the northern part of the con=-
tinent, particularly as far east as the Coronation Gulf region., His
record shows that he was born in the provinoe of Nova Scotia sometime
in I843; that he enlisted in the U S Bavy in July, 1864; snd was dise
charged therefrom, as lsandsman, in the spring of 1866, He was of
Scottish parentage; at tall rather thin man, but hale and hearty, and,
even at 80 years of age, as active as 8 boy. The writer is told
that he was an oxnollon% gailor, though not & navigator, He had had
but few advantages in his youth and, though he co d read and write,
his abilited as & wohoolsr was limifed, ILike many old time Scots, he
had a good running kmowledge of the bible and was ready with quotat=
ions: but admitted he had been none %too godly., He spoke the Eskimo
dislect well, and seemed to be held in high respect by that race
throughout northern Alaska, He also held the respect and good will
of the white poozle who kmew him, The first meeting with him at
Home was in relation to some minersl claims Bayne had discovered a
pumber of years before on one of the larger Alaeskan rivers empting
into the Arctic. The occasion brought about the telling of his
whaling and earlierier experiences and, incidentally, an account of
his connection with the search for survivors of the franklin.E:ped-
ition., The writer,6 kmowing the James Anderson, the Hudson Bay
factor, who had made the trip from Great Slave Lake eagtward, down
Baoks River to Adalaide Peninsula in 1855 to confirm Rae's findings =
having spent most of the summer of 1905 in company witk him in the
Mackenzie River basin, and having heard from him his own account of
his experiences of that trip =~ very naturally became interested in
Bayne's recital, This lexd to pumerous conversations with him here
at Seattle, where access was had to the 1ibraries and various his=
tories of FPranklin, With these in hand, the writer went over the
ground many times with the 0ld captain, it being the intention to
apsemble the data in such shape that Bayne could collaborate with
some writer in giving a story of what he knew of Franklin's last
resting place, Unfortunately, the 01d man died before this could
be acoomplished, So the writer, feeling the importance of preserve
ing the information, has prepared the present writing.

On his discharge from the Navy in the spring of 1866, Bayne,

then a young man of 23 years, went on to New York where he visited
asuncle Who was in the fish business, After s short stay there, he
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began to realize that the financial conditions of the times brought
about by the war were not good; 1t was necessary for him te have work;
but chances wonld be against hin in the 3tastes. So hia thoughts tur-
ned towards getting a job on some of the morthern fishing boats.
Fishing had been s part of the 1life work of the Baymes for saveral
generations past and Peter, as a boy, had seen a good deal of it

and later, as a grown runtﬁ had made seversl voyges to the Grand
Banks, Idke most fisher fnit, he was adapt in hendling emall beats,
and, with his experiences off the Banks, was falrly oconversant with
affairs of the sea, So it wae that he went north to Massachusettis,
40 the home of the fish oraft, seeking work, He searched through
the cod=fishing settlements, but without success, Finally, az hope
seemed fo wane, he found = berth on the whaler Ansel Gibba out of

Hew Bedford,

The Ansel Gibbs spent the summer cruising about the entrance

to snd in HEudson Bay. She had been late in getting started and un=
lucky in finding track of the whales; so the season Was sn unsucoess—
ful one, The captain decided %o winter in the bay for an early start
the following year, Early in September he brought his ship into Repulse
Bay, where he went into winter guartera, S8ince Hall's coming, this
gmall bay had become the winter haven of the whalers, and it was
not long before the Ansel Gibbe was Joined by the Concordia, Several
days sfter arriving at Repilee Bay, and while the orew were etill
busy prepsring the ship for the winter sojJourn, Hall, accompanied by
several natives, csme sboard, EHsll's relations with the whalers, as
stated before, Wwere very close and cordial; they brought him his
mail and :u;?iius, and seted as a elearing house in disposing of the
whale=bone and things he sent out., So it was natural that this cor=
diasl relstionship should extend to the crews, Soom after the ships
were made snmug for the winter, snd the ice strong enough, the men
begen to amuse themselves in ﬁnnting -~ geals could be 11ed on the
{ce and desr on the land, These trips often brought the men to Hall%s
gquarters on a small island a2 short distance up the bay from where
the shipas wers guartered; also, to Talloon Harbor, 2 miles distant,
where the native Eskimo settlement was situsted; and the men of the
different crews soon became well acauainted with the natives, Bayme
wags one of the formost in these excursions = he had youth and spiris,
wag = good shot, and got enjoyment out of this kind of 1ife, Freq=
wently he went hunting musk ox, out on the tundra west of the bay,
with some of the matives, His superior marksmenship won for him
their high respect and they were glad to accompany him, especially
as he was generous in the divieion of the trophy. Out on thease trips
he occasionally spent & week at a time with the natives, either in
the field or in their camps, and, as he was full of life and mischief,
was no doubt welcome. He admits he sequired much of the Eskimo lan=

ge in the uemal way, So it came about that when Hall, in the
spring of IB67 beceme fearful for the safety of his cache at Cape
Weynton and had asked the whaling captains for the loan of a few men
to help him, chose Bayne as one of them, Cape Weynton im 80 miles
north from Repulse Bay and on the way to King William Land, and the
oache here was part of Hsll's plan for his projected expedition, A4s
previously stated, the cache was found intact, On the return, Bayne
shot several musk ox and deer which were cached at convenient pointa,
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The feature of this trip was the faot that Bl:ﬁn sstablished himself
in Hall's estimate as a successful hunter,

. As part of the program for the King William Land expedition

the following year, Hall planned on teking a number of white men
with him; and, as summer approached, he disonased the matter with
the whaling uagjuina who gave him permission to take 5 men out of
thelr crews, if he ocould make satisfactory arrangements with the
men to partiaipnta. The selection of these men was of course very
important, Hall called for applications, and out of the number
offering selecteyd Peter Bayne, FPrank Lailor, Antoine = = = John
Spearman, and Pat Colemsn, Bayne and Lailor had already been with
Hall on several trips, so he had a good idea of what kind of men
they were; the others were selected becsuse of the personality they
presentad, DPapers were formally drawn by the ship captains, relesses
given, and contracts made, Hall sgreed to umEIor the men for a per=
iod of one year = Aug IB867 to Aug IB6B = and to pay them a certain
wage = payment to be made either on their return to the ships or

by draft on Wew York. In turn, the mem agreed to serve at whatever
work Hall might put them, and to be satiafied with whatever subsig=-
tance he might be able %o provide = it being understood that they
practically had to live off the country. The men staid with their
ghips, participeting in the whaling operations in the northera part
of Hudson Bay, until late August, when they took up their camp at
Talloon Harbor, near where Hall but s short time before had moved,
Quarters st Talloon camp were like moet arctic camps = a framework
of light wood faced on the outside by broad layers of sod, snd, as
winter comes on, snow=tunnels sre added as a protection ageinst the
wind, There were tents there alsc, but these were intended mostly
for summer umse or for travel, The five men fixed themselves up with
gizable quarters, then settled down for whatever their winter's work
might be, At the time, the settlemsnt consisted of about 60 souls,

About the middle of September, after the men had fairly well
gettled themselves, Hall began to outline to them their work -~ chiefly
food getting, He directed Lailor and Antoine to go out slong the
north shore of Repulse Bay to hunt for seals, and Bayne and Spearmsn
and Colemsn to erosa over to ILyon Inlet and cateh salmon, With each
rarty there were to be natives = men, women, and children, as ia
always the case, Bayne's esrly experience in fishing in northernm
Hova Sootian waters stood him in ggcﬁ stesd; he Imew how to mse the
net better than the natives, and the catch required more than IO
8led loads to bring home., Some of the fish were oleaned and smoked,
the remainder were permitted to freeze =0 as to be used for dog food,
.The party returned to Talloon Bay about the middle of October.

Shortly after returning from the fishing trip, Hall directed
Bayne 2nd Colemsn to go weatward from the head of Repulse Bay and
hunt deer, Two Eskimo men, with their impddimenta, were detailed to
g0 with them. They were outditited with a months supplies and told
to build an 1gloo and work around it as a central point, caching at
some convenlent point, Whatever meat they should kill, They found
a suitable camping place about 30 miles west from the bay =spnd, during
the month they remained there, wers succesasful in killing some thirty
odd deer and three musk ox. e L ‘It is easy to conceive
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thst Bayne, and the four other white men, by this time must have

had a pretly fair idea of the general ending of Franklin's expedit-
ion, Hall unguestionably had to tell them something of it when he
employed them, and no doubt told them a grest deal more after they
osme formslly under his command = this latter by way of inspiring
them to greater exertion and loyslty. Again the disssterouns ending
of the expedition snd the unseemly death of £hu entire membership, had
mades a great impression on the natives of the reglon; some of these
latter had practically been witnesses, snd the story spread from
settlement to settlement, ss all such stories do, until the entire
native population of the American Aroiic country Imew about it, in
faot, probably every settlement had relics of the expedition = it
waa the grestest thing in the lives of these native people, and they
were ready at all times to talk on the sublect, So 1t was natural,
whenever an opportunity came, to dimemss it with the natives; and

it was natural for Bayne, who perhaps had heard more of 1% from Hall
then the others, to ask guestions of the nativea, He had sn advan=
tage over the others of the apiitude of youth in ploking up & language
and, therefore, could talk with greafer ease to the natives than the
others. ssss# In relating the incidents of this Z0=day hunting
trip, Bayme says that besides the two native men and their wivea,
thers was a boy of about I2 years and s girl s little older, and &
ehild going on his third winter, One man and his wife were in the
forties, the others about IO years younger, All were active and
intelligent in their work and knew well the business of 1ife in the
arotic:; theirs was the duty of nkinning and caring for the meat
aftar the others had killed it, -All of them lived together in the
ssme igloo, DBayne esys that frequently, when they were in the igloo
together, that the conversation would turn on Prenklin'es Expedition.
Esch of these matives had talked with other natives who had been on
Eing William Land snd witnessed, or in some way knew intimately,

the events of the dismaster: had heard of the distribution of the
relics = had even seen soms of these latter; they kmew of Crozier's
attempt to reach Fort Churchill, ets, ete, Crozier gesmed to int=-
erest the natives more than any of the others. Apparently this
interest was widespresd among the different natives. O0f those in
the camp with Bayme, the older men snd woman and the young girl,
peemed the best informed: the lstter would occasionally correct the
eldera as to seguence of events, eto; she could speak some english
snd would sometimes intrepret., From Bayne's discription of these
conversstions, saveral thingas came up that apparently are new, They
mention that during the first summer (probablyl847) that many of
Franklin's men came ashore: that they caunght seals like the natives,
and ghot geese and ducks of which thers was & gruat number; that
thers was one big tent snd some small ones; and many men csmped there,
Bayne tried to draw from these mativea the status of the relationship
existing between the different tribes, or settlements = %o What
extent thay ware hostils towsrds one another, and the causs, eto.

He kmew of Hall's mesting with the Pelly Bay native, and of the
osuse of the turning back, and as he expected to make the King Will=
ism trip in the following spring, he very naturally wanted to lmow
what to expect on the way, He was assured that there was little
denger of the white man bein attacked, but the natives up there
would certainly steal his ountfit if they possibly ceunld,
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Bayne and Colemsn returned from this, First, hunting trip
about the middle of December, EHall told Bayne that hexwas pleased
st the latter's suoccess, and also at Bayne's loadorah1£; Food and
dogs were the two essentials to make the King Willlam
s surity = food, not only for the trip, but also for the entire Rep~
ulse Bay oouuunity, snd that for praotioally for a years time, The
expedition wonld take the best the community could offer; so it was
necessary that he provide the latter with ite aseustomed necessities
to mske up for its loss during the time he was using it, He had to
make a showing of smple food supplies before the natives would lend
any strong hand in helping him, This spparently was being done,
for Lailor end Antoine had been fairly successful in their hunt for
gsesls, So it now only remmined to ocontinue the good work to insure
guccess, Hall directed Bayme to continue hunting - to go to a point
sbout IO milee north of where he had been before, and from there to
work to the northwestward in sesrch of musk ox, This time the party
wae inoressed by several more natives, and, of course, there imped=
imenta, which made hunting imperative, for the outfit given them by
Hall was limited, Bayne wag successful, however, in the hunt, By
the middle of Februsry the party had cached over I00 deer and 40
musk ox, During the time of this, Second, hunting trip, Bayne says
the conversation again frequently turmed %o the FPranklin expedition,
Hothing new was bro t out except conjectures as to Crozier; but
all that had been told before was repeated over and over again, 8o
he got to kmow it quite well,

On his return to the Talloon camp, sbout the first of March,
Bayne found there was to be a ochange in the general program. A
short time before the Bakimo from the northern part of Melville
Peninsulas had arrived with the news of the tracks of white men
along the south shore of the Straits of Pury & Hedla, as previously
mentioned, The information, of course, had immediately excited
Hall's 1ntorqgg%5?, after he had secured all the faocts, concluded
it was possible,might have been made by a remnabt of Franklin's
orews - therefore, his duty to go at once and bring any survivors
out, Years before, a party under Sir John Ross had left a large
cache on the upper west shore of Melville Peninsula; Franklin kmew
of the location of this cache, and it was thought not unlikely that
he had directed some of his men to it, Hall discussed the matter
with the whaling captains, He had pledged himself to his financial
backers, to go to King William Land, But the new situation seemed
imperative, It seemed the proper thing to do to investigate the
story. The captains conourred in his ideas; so he decided to go at
once, He figured he could make the trip and be back in time to
start for King William Lend, as planned, Preparations were then
rushed and, after considerable delay on account of dogs, the start
was made on March 23rd, The outfit consisted of about 3 tons of
supplies loaded on two sleds; and the party, of Joe and Hanna and
IO other natives, including impedimenta, etc, and FPrank Lsilor,

As previously stated, Hall did find evidences of white men hav

been in the region, but several years previously; and concluded the
men might have been of Franklin's orews; of this, however, there Was
nothing definite, He returned to the Talloon camp June 24th, having
been gone 96 days, It was of course too late to undertake the Xing
William Lend expedition.

nd expedition
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: Before leaving on the Fury & Hecla trip, Hall had laid out
work for the white men to do during his sbsence, Spearman and
Antoine ware to remain at camp getting together the paraphernalisa,
looking after the dogs, eto, and Bayme and Coleman were to continue
hunting and cacheing meat supplies along the route towarda Committes
Bay, Bayme started out sbout the last of Maroch, making camp at the
Upper Narrows Lake, sbout 30 miles north from Repulse Bay., With him
and Coleman, this %imu, were three Esltimo families = the older msn
and wife of the previouna trips, and their boy snd girl; amd two
different younger couples who, together, had three ¥ ehildren,
The party hunted through to early May, securing and cacheing 2I deer
and 9 musk ox, The Weather was bad during scme of the time, so
there were days on which mo hunting was done., Late in Lprii the
camp wag visited by s Pelly Bay native who had with him his wife and
three children, the latter fairly well grown, A few days later, two

men and & woman from Boothia Peninsulas came in. The Pelly Bay nativea

were on their way to Wager Inlet; those from Boothia were going to
Repulse Bay where, smong other things, they wanted to try and get
powder and shot from the whalers, They had with them a single-barrel,
muzzle~loading, small=bore gun which they said they had secured in
trade from another native who had picked if up on King William Land.
This brought about conversstion regarding Frenklin'e ships, efo.,
Both the Pelly Bay natives and the Boothia natives had been to EKing
William Islsnd, The former declared he had seen Crozier at Pelly
Bay, but was not emre of the date, The Boothia natives said that
their people freguently went to Eing William Island to hunt seal,
they considered it their own partioculsr hunting ground, and that they
alweys went there in the springs after the wind had been blowing for
a long time from a certain direction. The older man did moat of the
talking and related that he and his wife were at the north end of
the island during the spring snd summer of the firat year, and the
summer of the second year, the two ships were fzat in the ice, The
couple had a baby boy then that was "two winters o0ld"™; the boy was
now married and had a child "one winter 0ld™,., The couple woumld,
therefore, probably be in the twenties at the time they desoribed
and uapabia of making ocorrect observationa, In relating the sventis
that took place, he 3aid he had not gone out to the ships, dut

other natives had, snd had camped llﬂﬂ% gide for several iuys, and
had seen and talked with Pranklin; that many of the white men came
ashore and camped there during the summer; that the camp had one big
tent and several smaller ones; that Crozier (Aglookna) came there
some times, and he had seen and talked with him; that seal were ple-
ntiful the first year, ani sometimes the white men went with the
natives and shot seal with thelr guns; that ducks snd geease were also
plentiful, and the white men shot msny; that some of the white men
were aick in the big tent, and died there, a2nd were buried on the
hill back of the camp; thet one man died on the ships and was bro t
ashore and buried on the hill near where the others were buried; that
this man was not buried in the ound like the others, but in an
opening in the rook, and hia body covered over with something that,
"after a while was all same stome™; that he wae out hunting seal
when this men was buried, but other natives were there, and saw, and
told him about it, and the other natives sald that "many gunw were
firedm, Bayne realized that the statements given by the Boothia
native sa to the white men coming sghore, and of their hunting with
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_ pa, 8nd their oamping there and the disoription of the
Egﬁp?u:% “some of the mai?gaing siok and dying snd being buried
aghore, snd of the funeral from the ships and the guns being fired,
were all new and important. Bayna says that Coleman was seven more
etrongly of the opinion then himself, and that the latter became
gquite exoited over the matter, The next day the Boothla native
asked Bayne to show him how to mse the gun he had got in trade,
Bayne and Coleman discussed the advisability of doing mo for they
wonld be showing the man something that might be used asgainst them=
selves on the projected trip to Eing Willism Land. Coleman sug=

gted making the iok: 8o, in losding 1%, Ba put in a

ouble charge whioch rewulted in the native haing ocked down when
he fired thereafter not sc keen about shooting. The native
wondered why it was that Franklin's men were not knooked down, foo,
when they fired their guns. This incident brought about more con=~
versations sbout Pranklin's ships and men, and Bayne got the native
to repeat his previous stories over agsin seversl timea, Finally,
with the assistance of the young girl, who had been with him on

the several hunting trips, he got the Boothis native fo give a
diseription of the tenting ground and of the place Where the men
who died were buried, From the discription given, Bayne figured
the camp to have been about a fourth of s mile back from the beach,
and sbout the same distance south of where the ships Dboats usually
landed; that 4t was situsted on a flat=topped mound near the base
of a low ridge: that the crest of the ridge was not very wide and
wag formed of projecting rocks; snd that the slope on the other side
faced the southeast,

When Bayne returned to the Talloon camp about the middle of
May, he immedistely told Spearmsh about the information the Boothia
native had given him: and Spesrman, 1like the others, saw the import=
ance of what was gaid. So they comsulted together as to how they
ghould hold the nstive in camp until Hall's return., The native had
arrived a few days before Bayne, had been out to the ships where the
whalers had given him s small amount of powder and sho®, and some
other things he thought he needed, and was now about ready to return
to his home settlement, It wss decided to get the mative to repeat
the story over again in the presence of some of the Tadloon nativese,
s0 a8 to get all the faots possible, and ss corrsotly as possidble,
through the local natives as intrepreters. It waa found that the
Boothis native had slready been going over the story with the locel
patives:; that his wife had been telling the native women here what
she herself had seen and knew; and the local natives were by this
time well informed, As has alresdy been stated, the FPranklin dis=
aater was the greateat thing in the lives of the entire native popu-
ation of this part of the continent, and every one was keen to gat
first=nand informstion, It was arranged that there should be "plenty
tea" at the white man's camp, and the native population soon flooked
there to have Bayne tell them of his hunt, and this was used as the
occasion to get the Boothia natives to tell about Pranklin, So it
eame about that both the man and the woman repeated the account of
their experiences before Spearmsn and Antoine, and many of the local
natives, It developed that the woman'a story was just as intereating
as the man's, end it perticularly interested the young girl who had
been with Bayme on his two recent hunting trips. What was desired
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‘'was that the local natives should get a full understanding, in
their own language, of the new features of Franklin's ::scﬁition
which these Boothia natives had to tell, Bayme oould erstand
moast of the things that were said, But there were occssional expr-
essions he had never heard before; end, when he got stuok, the young
girl would generally be able to tell him what was meant, The only
thing new that developed out of these recitals, other than what Bayne
had slready learned, was that there were several cemented vaults =
one large one, and a number of small ones; that the natives thought
that these 1atter contained only papers, for many papers were brought
ashore = some blew away in the wind, but others were buried, These
natives had seen a number of the dead white men since that time,
whose bodies lay as they had died, now frozem in the snow, Bayme

and Spearman drew mapw and got the natives fto try and locate the

oamp and the graves and the ridge with respect to the beach, The
sketoh attached is made by the writer from memory from a map Captain
Bayne had among his papers, but which cannot be located now,

The ides in the minds of Bayne and Spesrman, in getting the
Boothia natives to recount their story to the locsl natives, was %o
have the information for Hall on his return from Fury & Hecls, and
in such shspe that it would be useful to him = the Boothia natives
had to return to their home region before the snow left the ground,
and 4t was not known how much longer Hall would be gone, The motive
in doing it was only loyalty on the part of the men, But, to their
astonishment, when Hall returnmed late in June, he rather resented
their acts, upbraiding them for their presnmp%ion. This is where
Hall msde a grevious mistake, His attitude was offensive to the men,
and they began to loose interest; whioh latter, in turn brought
Sbout friotion. The whole culminsted in the shooting of Colemsn by
Hall, July 3Ist, and Coleman's death on August I4th, Hall was heart-
broken at the happening snd tended Coleman s only one such would,
Bayne says that Coleman was wrong in his attitude and actions, but
that the situation had not yet reached the point where it became
necessary for Hall to resort to firearms, Hall, however, had to
maintain his own standing of respect by the natives, The happening
brought about the departure of the four other white men who, a few
days after Coleman's death, boarded the first whaler that came in
the Ansel Gibbs, and returned on her to the states., They rooeivo&
their full pay $rom Henry Grimmell when they arrived at New York,

It 18 not kmown whether Hall gqueried the local natives as to
the recitals of the Boothia natives; presumably he did, In his
records he mentions cemented vaults in which papers have been placed;
but in no way mentions the burial of Pranklin - either in the deep
or on the land, Bayne, in speaking of Hall, always referred to him
with the greatest respect and r;gard. He gave him full eredit for
being a high type of man snd wonderful in his ability to accomplish
80 much in a scientific way, But, said Hall was wrong in not give-
ing to the world this information as to Franklin's burial place,

He amcoounts for Hsll's attitude as one of pique; and his action in
witholding the information from his records, as the stand of a
strong-willed msn, The old Captain's great smbition was that he
might be able to go, himself, and prove to the world the existance
of the Cemented Vaults.
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DISCUSSION

So “far as the principal events of the Franklin Expedition
are concerned, there is no doubt; mneither is there any doubt as
to those of Hall's =~ they c¢an all be found in publications on the
subject in most public libraries, or in govermment documents, The
real guestion at issue 1is as to yne's story of Pranklin's Cemented
Tomb, The evidence of this latter is not great in volume; neither
48 1t in tangible form; but, such as it 1s, 1t 18 of the same source
as most of the other evidence in the matter, and should, therefore,
be considered equally as good.

The writer has gone over this partiocular question many times
with Captain Bayne; has read all the books available on the subject
in the Seattle Public Iibrary; used maps and charts, etec, to better
bring out ideas; gquizzed the old captain hard as to the incidents of
his activities during the time he was employed by Hall; and discussed
Hall's trsits and personality so as to make clear his actions and
attitude, Bayne, of course, had many things to relate of his adven=
tures in conmection with thia employment, some of which were relevant,
others not:; meny of them, however, were useful in leading up to the
subject of the cemented tomb, What was sought were the bare facts
and how he csme by them, The labor in the matter was to substantiate
these bare facts by historical data, This latter the writer has dome
as far as it seems possible to go. The evidence is not conclusive,
but it is sufficient to be oconsidered as reasomable, In the 1ight
of it all, the following is the way the guestion appears:

I If the three members of the crew who died during the first
winter at the Beechey Island camp were buried on land, and if the
other members of the crew who died while the ships were fast in the
ice off King William Land were buried on the land, 1t is more than
likely, then, that their leader would also be buried on the land =
especially when his companions were in a state of good health, as
is shown in the first part of the record where, I3 days before
Pranklin's death, Lieutenant Gore wrote "Sir John Franklin com=
manding the expedition, All well™,

2 Sir John died June IIth, The weather at the time was probably
fine and warm, for that latitude, so it was possible to get ashore
without much difficulty. There would, of course, still be imuch snow
on the ground, but doubtless bare patches on the sun=-exposed elev=
ations,

3 A cleft in the rock is ‘given as the burial place, and cement
the covering. In looking up the geology of the region, it 1s found
that the entire island is referred to as of Silurian age, which sug-
gests calcarious rocks with, possibly, Jagged protruding beds, which
latter, with 1little difficulty, could be formed into a suitable re=
pository. The covering medium was probably mot portland cement, as
"semented tomb™ would suggest, but a mixture of tar and ssnd., All
ships carry tar for calking purposes which, when mixed with sand and
cooled, would become hard as described. There wWould be no physical
difficulties to provide the tomb,
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4 . In the second part of the record, under date of April 25th,

1848, James Pitzjames, oaptsin of the Erebus, wrote "and the total
losses by deaths in the Expedition had been to this date nine officers
and fifteen men,” It is therefore logical to believe that these of=-
ficers and men were among those who ocoupied the tents mentioned by
the Boothis natives and who were buried on the other side, the south=
facing slope, of the ridge., If the men were buried there, then Why
not Sir John Franklin?

5 There is no evidence to the contrary, Omne of the historians,
a preacher, mentions a burial at sea; but does not give the basis
for his statements. .

6 As far as the writer is able to learn, the only white rsons
who have been in the vicinity since the time of the lxpoditggn, are
MoClintock and Hobson, who remained there but a few hours, and Lieut-
‘enant Swatka, of the U 8 Army, who some forty years later made an
exploration %rip-to that part of the country, MeClintock and Hobson
d1d look for graves, also for logs snd records = that is how they
csme to f£ind the cairns, It was late in la{- there waa still much
gnow on the ground; so it is gquite conceiva je that they should fail
to see the graves on the far side of the ridge, a gquarter mile away.
The camping place was near No I cairn, There may be doubt as to
whether McClintock went to it, for ice conditions were becoming such
that he had to hasten back to his ship, The finding of any cemented
vaults under these circumstances, unless they first knew of the ex-
istence of the vanlts, would indeed be difficult., ILieutenant Swatka
makes no mention whatever of cemented vaults, in the journal of his
exploration trip. The only disturbing factor in the writer's mind,
so far as explorers are concermed, is the fact that the Geologloal
Survey shows the island to be of Silurian age., Some one must have
been on the island to have made that determination; and a geologist
18 quite ocapable of £inding the tomb = if he had any previous knowle
edge of ita existence,.

7 The idea that Pranklin was buried in a cemented tomb does

not seem to be unique with Bayne, On inquiry of the Hudson Bay
of?icials at Victoria snd Vancouver, the writer was told that they,
too, had heard of it before, Whatever the source of the rumor, is
not known: but there is mno question of it., Recently the writer
found in a8 U S Government document, a record to the effect that,"in
the eighties a bill was before Congress asking that an a ofticer
be appointed to become s member of a private HNew York expedition

for the purpose of RECOVERING THE PAPERS AND DOCUMENTS OF PRANEKLIN'S
EXPRDITION, The bill was tabled; but there must have been somethimng
on which the idea of the expedition would have been based,

A phagse of the matter the writer has not seen in any of the
histories on the subject, but whioh has appealed strongly to him,
13 this: It is quite conceivable that Franklin, when he found he
wag beset in the ice, sent out a:zloration partioe. In a genersl
way, he knew where he was, but did not kmow exsctly what was ahead
of him, He knew he was aﬁroaat of Sir John Ross' EKing William
Tend’ and that the mountains on the western horizon were those that

*lay north of Coronation Gulf, which latter he had participated in
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4 . In the second part of the record, under date of April 25th,
7848, Jsmes Pitzjsmes, captsin of the Brebus, wrote "and {he total
loeses by destha in the Expedition had been Eu this date nine officers
and f1fteen men.,"™ It 418 therefore logisal to believe that these of=
figers ani men were among thoss who osoupied the teants meniioned by
the Boothis natives amd who were buried om the otker sids, the south=
faaing slope, of the ridge., If the men were buried there, thea why
not Sir John Franklin?

B There 418 mo evidence to the contrary. One of the hiastoriars,
a preacher, mentions a burisl at ssa; but does not give the basism
for his statements, .

6 An far as the writer ie able to learm, the only white persons
Who have been in the vicinity sinece the time of the Expedition, are
HoClintook snd Hohson, Wwho remaiped thers but s few heours, snd Llieut-
enant Swatka, of the U 3 Army, Who sSoms forty years later made an
exploration %rip to thst part of the country, MeClintock and Hebson
did look for graves, also for logs and records = that ie how they
came o find the cairms, It wsg late in May; there wea sti1ll much
gno¥ on the ground; so it 18 gquite uannuivnhin that they should fall
to see tha graves on tha far side of the ridge, a guarter mile away.
The campi:g place was near Ho I eairn, There may be doubt as to
whother MeClintook went to 1t, for ice conditiozms were becoming such
that he hai to hasten bsck to hia ship., The finding of any cemented
vaults under these cirommstancss, unlses they first knew of the ex-
1stence of the vaunlts, wounld indeed be difficult. Lieutsnant Swatks
makes no mention whatever of cemented vaults, ir the jJourmal of his
exploration trip. The only disturbing factor in the writer’s mind,
so far as explorers are congermed, is the fact that tha Geclogical
survey shows the 1sland to be of Silurian sge. 3Some one muat have
been on the island to have made that determination; and a geologist
18 guite ompable of finding the fomb = if he hsd any previcus knowl=-
edgse of 1ta existance.

T The ides that Pranklin wes buried in 2 cemented tomb does

not geem ta be unigune with Bayme, Om 4irpquiry of the Hndson Bay
officials st Vietoria andi Vancouver, the writer was told that they,
tco, had heard of it before. Whatever the source of the rumor, is
not known; but there ia no guestion of it, Recently the wrifer
found in & U § Govermment document, 3 record to the effsct that, "in
the sighties a bill was before Congreass ssking thet sn army officer
be appointed 4o decome s member of a private New York expedition
for the purposs of FECQVERING THE PAFERS AND DOCUMENTS OF PRANELIN'S
EXPRDITION, The bill was tabled; but there must have besn somethimg
on which the idea of the expedition would have been based.

A phage of the matter the writer has xnot seen in any of the
bhistories on the subject, but which has sppealed strongly to him,
18 this: It 48 guite congeivabls that Franklin, when he found he
wag beget in the ice, sent out axﬁ;oraiinn partiun. In a genaral
way, he imew where he was, but did rot ¥mow exsctly what was ahead
of him, He kmew he Was abrsast of Sir John Ross' Kinf ¥illiam
Tend+ and thet the mountains on the westerm horizon were those that
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*1ay north of Coronstion &ulf, which lastter he had partieipsted in

25



mapping; end he kmew the position of Backs River and Adelside
Psninsula; and that an epen ohannel sxtended westward, for the
set of the current wss in that dirsotion. He Imsew,"in a general
way, that 1f he could get oleasr of the ice and into Maud Ses, he
would be mble to socomplish the objeat of the expedition. It would
be natursl, therefore, that he make sn effort to ascertain the oon-
figuration of the west coast of Kizng William Land, and whether there
were other 1alands between his poaition and the mainlsnd, 1I¥ 18
aonceivable that ¢ base camp womld be established for these parties,
ani that this osmp would be u=zed for zgs recuperation of members of
¢f the Zxpedition who might be mick and in need of the change of
food which the wild-fowl 1life, abundant there ai seasons, would

ve, It would thersfore be logical te believe that any membera of

a8 oamp who disd wouldi be ed nearby = Fitz)ames statsd that

2I had died siznce lea Beschy Island:; probably all of them were
buried here. And i1t wounld be logical, also, that they should safely
snocase recorda of themaelveas and of the Iuri of the Expedition where
neither the elements or the natives would disturd themy this latter,
eapacially, when they found their skips breaking up. Hemce the
gementsd vaulis mentioned by the nativea,. And, if papers were oared
for this way, then why not FRANELIN'S CEMENTED TOMBY :

With all of the sbove in mind, it would seem proper ta bellave

that Pranklin was huried on King William Iand; and the only logical
place of burial, where Captain Besyme has desoribed 1t to be.
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SHOWING LOCATION OF WING WILLIAM LAND AND Repytpbt BAY
AND THE coumsiE TAer sy FRANHLINS EXPEDI(TIOMN,

‘Ships sbandoned ,/

7- BOOTHIA
April 1848/

Vickory . JO Cairn

KING WILLIAM

LAND

MAP~ S3HOWING GOURSE TAKEMN AFTER SKETCH - FROM CAPTAIN BAYINED MAP
ABANDOMING SHIPY, POSITION OF CAIRND, SHOWING FOJMTICN <@ CAMP, GRAVES ARD
GCRAVES RELICS, ETG, . PROBADBLE LOCATIOM OoF FAANIALING TAOMB,
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